

Paul Parks
cc district & file

091419

SEP 7 1978

RECEIVED

SEP 12 1978

BUREAU OF ENFORCEMENT

Mr. George O. Layman
Director, Power Supply
Gulf Power Company
Post Office Box 1151
Pensacola, Florida 32520

Re: Scholz Electric Generating Center
NPDES Permit No. FL0002283

Dear Mr. Layman:

The November 21, 1977 submittal of your 316(b) demonstration for the referenced facility has been reviewed by this office and the State of Florida.

It is my determination that the intake structure represents an acceptable application of available technology for minimizing adverse environmental impact and that no modifications are necessary.

Sincerely yours,

Paul J. Traina
Director
Enforcement Division

cc: Dr. Paul C. Parks, Florida Department
of Environmental Regulation

RECEIVED

SEP 11 1978

GMBURTON:cmh:9/5/78:7428

DEPT. OF
ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION